

Jeffrey Melvin | Graphic Designer

Jeff@Jeffreymelvin.com | 941-993-4763 | Tampa, FL

Personal -

Graphic Designer with experience in remote work, research, marketing campaign creation and traveling for photo ops. Favors the tight-knit team environment that working with startups can bring and seeks to create memorable, amazing art! Interested in adding new technologies and techniques to toolkit, very comfortable editing images in Photoshop. Has Worked with U.S. Armed Forces as a contractor.

See Portfolio link at: <http://jeffreymelvin.com/>

Skills -

Adobe Creative Suite – Photoshop, Illustrator, Animate, InDesign, Premiere, AfterEffects and Audition
3D – Blender | Animation – ToonBoom Harmony | Microsoft – Dynamics, Forms, OneDrive, Teams
Game Development – Unity | Camera – Canon EOS 80D DSLR, DJI Ronin-S Gimbal | Windows 10

Education -

State College of Florida; Tampa, FL

- Bachelor of Arts, Graphic Design, | 2012

Experience -

Resource Metrix, Tampa, FL

Jul 2018-Apr 2021

Digital Media Specialist

- Flew to Quantico Air Force Base to shoot Joint Non-Lethal Weapons team footage for U.S. Military
- Responsible for the Resource Metrix *Microtivity* Energy station, Filter Mask, LevelUp and other advertising campaigns. Work included creating all graphics and organizing email marketing.
- Created 3D weapon models for JNLW projects.
- Created art assets and internal employee materials for Resource Metrix, redesigned website.
- Creates promotional graphical assets including video and walkthrough guides.

Freelance, Tampa, FL

Jul 2017-Jul 2018

Graphic Designer

- Uses Vector and Raster graphics to create art assets for business promotion.
- Edits and Animates images and video in Adobe After Effects & Adobe Premier.
- Creates and edits Wordpress themes.

Vital Solutions, Lake Mary, FL

May 2016–Jul 2017

Field / Desk Service Technician

- Drove to multiple county sites to resolve various issues.
- Researched new issues and added resolutions to knowledge database.
- Supported legacy equipment, dot matrix printers, Windows XP fingerprint machine.

Orlando Health, Orlando, FL

Nov 2014–Sept 2015

IT Service Desk Support

- Performed installs, reimaged and hardware moves out in the field (Hospital)
- Entered communications room to patch cables and make data ports live
- Responsible for managing passwords in Active Directory for hospital team members.